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" Lucas County Information Services
Checklist for Hardware/Software/Services
Department: Department of Planning and Development
Requestor: Kim Taylor
i”"di"% i 2060-1410 e
ceount Economic Development Req. Date: 9-2-2014
Description
Type of Request (check all that apply):
Vendor:  |SHIand Dell X Hdw X SW [~ Services/New

[ State Term Contract  |D|STS-033 534278 [X Purchase [ Lease [ Subscription

Services/Support Renewal ’
Original Purchase Date

-

Description or
Nature of Request

ahd forwhom this New PCs and MS Office for merging employees

isintended:

Hdw/SW/Service item Descr Quote#  WrntyTerm Qty UnitCost Support Cost Total Cost
Dell / PCs and Monitors 1016193935546 4 6 $ 861.90 $ 0.00 $ 5,171.40
SHI/ MS Office 8465250 6 $ 329.18 $ 0.00 $ 1,975.08

0 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00
0 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00
0 ?0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00
0 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00

Total Request |$ 7,146.48

Business Reason or Justification:

Six new employees, merging into Lucas County.




Lucas County Information Services
Checklist for Hardware/Software/Services

Page 2
Planned Location: ge:ktop S If Other please specify: \7 - .
Network Connection Required? X Yes [ No [ N/A
LCIS installation assistance needed? X Yes [ No Date: ( -
LCIS on-going support required? X Yes [ No [ N/A
ITB or RFP completed? [ Yes [ No X N/A
LCIS Management review completed? X Yes [ No State Term or sole source provider Exclusion
DP Board Approved? [~ Yes [X No Less than $7,500 Exclusion

Date of Approval: 9/3/2014

Comments:

Qf\_/& T ———
Prepared and reviewed bf son Gears %’—\




Below is the quote you requested. Please let me know if you have any questions.
Thanks,
Scott

Pricing Proposal

Quotation #: 8465250

Description: Microsoft Office Professional Plus 2013
Created On: Aug-27-2014

Valid Until:  Aug-31-2014

LUCAS COUNTY INFORMATION SRVCS Account Representative

Jeremy Burnat Scott Kent

ONE GOVERNMENT CENTER 290 Davidson Avenue
SUITE 400 Somerset, NJ 08873
TOLEDO, OH 43604 Phone: 732-652-6641

United States Fax: 732-652-6642
Phone: (419) 213-4037 Email: Scott_Kent@shi.com
Fax:

Email: jburnat@co.lucas.oh.us

All Prices are in US Dollar(USD)

Product Qty Your Price
1 Microsoft Office Professional Plus 2013 - License - 1 PC - Select, Select Plus - Win - 6 $329.18
Single Language

Microsoft - Part#: 79P-04712

Total

Additional Comments

Interested in purchasing and iPad for a great price? Request a quote from us today!

Retrieve your quote:

https://www.shi.com/Quotes/Quoteinfo.aspx

Total

$1,975.08

$1,975.08

The Products offered under this proposal are subject to the SHI Return Policy, unless there is an existing agreement between

SHI and the Customer.


https://www.shi.com/Quotes/Quoteinfo.aspx
about:www.content.shi.com/Policy/ReturnPolicy-Eng.html

8/27/2014 Find a Laptop, Notebook, Deskiop, Server, Printer, Software, Service, Monitor or TV at Dell.

View/Print Cart

&=l Print Page

Lucas County Information Services Contract Code #

E-quote Number: 1016193935546
E-quote Name 20140827 6 PCs

E-Quote Description The Source

Saved By: Jeremy Burnat Phone Number: 2‘21;) oo
journat@co.lucas.oh.us Purchasing Agent:
Saved On: Wednesday, August 27, 2014 Notes/Comments:
; . Additional
Expires On: Sunday, October 26, 2014 Comments:
Premier Page Lucas County Information Services Contract
Name Code #
7010 Updated
‘ Date & Time: August 27,2014 8:33 AMCST
7010 Updated Qly 6
OptiPlex 7010 Desktop w/ Standard Pow er Supply, Window s 7 Professional, No Unit Price $861.90
Media, 64-bit, English
Catalog Number: 84 RCRC1276802-3793297
Module Description Show Details

OptiPlex 7010 DT

Operating System (s )
Processor

memory
Keyboard

Dell monitor
Video Card

Boot Hard Drives
Mouse

Systems Management Mode

Removable Media Storage Device

OptiPlex 7010 Desktop w/ Standard Power Supply
Windows 7 Professional, No Media, 64-bit, English

3rd Generation Intel® Core™ i5-3470 Processor (Quad
Core, 3.20GHz, 6MB w/HD2500 Graphics)

4GB, NON-ECC, 1600MHZ DDR3,1DIMM
Dell KB212-B USB 104 Quiet Key Keyboard,English
No Monitor

Intel® Integrated Graphics DP/DP/VGA w/DP-to-DVI
Adapter

250GB 3.5" SATA 6Gb/s with 8MB DataBurst Cache
Dell MS111 USB Optical Mouse
Intel® Standard Manageability

16X DVD+/-RW SATA

http://premierecomm.dell.com/dellstore/PopUps/popup_print_cart.aspx?c=us&cs=rc1276802&I=en&s=slg &itemtype= 12



8/27/2014

snCM53

Find a Laptop, Notebook, Desldop, Server, Printer, Software, Senice, Monitor or TV at Dell.

Thermal
Speakers

Power Cordhttp/iwww dell.com/learn/us/enf4/help-
me-choose/hmc-poweradapter-latit?

Documentation
Productivity Software
Energy Efficiency Options
Resource DVD

Hardware Support Services

Low Power Moda

Setup and Features Information Tech Sheet
Shipping Packaging Options

Additional System Options

AddHitlonal System Optlons

Processor Branding

Heat Sink, Performance, Desktop
Dell Sterec USB SoundBar AC511

OptiPlex 7010 Desktop w/ Standard Power Supply

OptiPlex 7010 Documentation English
No Productivity Software

No ESTAR Settings

No Resource DVD

4 Year ProSupport with 4 Year NBD Limited Onsite
Senice After Remote Diagnosis

1 Watt ready low-power mode

No Tech Sheet

Shipping Material for System, Desktop
Dell 19 Monitor - P19148

Encryption Software, End User

Intel Core i5 Desktop Sticker

TOTAL: $5,171.40

Sub-total $5,171.40

Shipping & Handling $0.00
Tax =

Total Price’ -

In the event that you are subject to a tax holiday,
you will not be charged tax.

As low as $138/month*2

B | Apply Now | Learn More
Why should | apply?

http:/fpremierecomm.dell.com/delIstore/Popl) ps/popup_print_cart.aspx?c=us&cs=rc12768028l=ends=slg &itermtype=



